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From: Chris C. Todd [chris@mcintyrefirm.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2010 1:57 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Federal EIN issued for JCR Tampa Holdings, LLC

JCR Tampa Holdings, LLC
EIN: 27-2028506

Document Number L10000022715
FEI/EIN Number NONE

Date Filed 03/01/2010
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Please update the records accordingly,
Thank you,
Chris

Christopher C. Todd, Esq.

Florida Bar#72911
California Bar #21 1683
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Mclntyre, Panzarella, Thanasides,
Eleff & Hoffman, P.L.

6943 East Fowler Avenue, Tampa, Florida 33617
813.899.6059 Telephone / 813.899.6069 Facsimile
Chris@MclntyreFirm.com / www.MclntyreFirm.com

Confidentiality Statement: This e-mail transmission, including any attachments, contains information from Mclntyre, Panzarclla, Thanasides, ElefTf & Hoffman, P.L.
that is confidential and/or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual ot entity named above, If you are not the intended recipient, please
be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmissien in errot, please
notify us by telephone at (813) 899-6059 immediately. DISCLAIMER REGARDING UNIFORM ELECTRONIC TRANSACTIONS ACT (“UETA"}(FLORIDA
STATUTES SECTION 668.50): If this communication concerns negotiation of a contract or agreement, UETA does not apply to this commuaication. Contract
formation in this matter shall occur only with manually affixed original signatures on original documents.
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